

# PNG WG Meeting Minutes

Jan 23rd, 2023

## Attendees:

(Alphabetical order, black text means attended, **red text** means missed.)

Chris Blume

**Chris Lilley**

Chris Seeger

**Leonard Rosenthol**

Pierre-Anthony Lemieux

## Topics & Minutes:

- Is HTML Tidy working for us? Should we do something different? What?
  - Group decided to remove HTML Tidy since it will be easy to add it back if needed (by reverting the removal commit).

## Action Items:

- CB to provide PAL a good target date to close all blocking-3rd-edition (which enables ISO notification)
- CB to make first pass of MaxFALL & MaxCLL
- CB to remove HTML Tidy